" "::?

were found three shirts and three pairs of trousers bearing laundry marks of the .
City Steam laundry & Dry Chaning Plant, 127 Clarksville Street, Paris, Texas, the
hundry mark boing '.TOJ‘. ~

‘‘‘‘‘

the proon who savo ‘tht_uno";bt ,
Titted the' dueriptioa of nowarany. “Bubd Je

ot is dated Fuly 10, uss, ‘and the’ tracing i _
indicates that B. L, Blaok ;%bb Brady. It was ascertai

Paris Police Department,’ that Joe referred t0 by the woman

¢ Lo . Blackwt Paris, Texas, is J OReS, - & well t.nm “bootle

uvu in ,Hngo, Oklahom, as tho Jomn known n Nrs.
hs ‘.

e T

was known to both lg'on.ﬁ.
i - gration Service at El.. <

Texas and Ihou roputatton tor trnth and vonc!.ty is questioneable, However,

stated he was well acquainted Iith George

fhompson Machine Guns; that George an Kelly had callod him several time
trying to buy wmachine guns and clips; that he #ould always refuse to sell them;::
; that on Saturda.y afternoon, August 26, Deorge end Eathryn Kelly called at his homo -
" in' Gainesville; Xathryn cais up to the $oor while Gebrge remained: in the car; Rlmt:
.Gecrge stated o wanted to purchase a Thompson Machife Gum, but bhé wuld mot sell him
one; that he first became acquainted with George 1n 1930, when Klar & Yolft ‘of b 3 PUcirEe
Yorth, Texss, sent Kelly to him; that George and Kathryn were traveling inm a 1932 l’ord
Sedan, and George said it was deginping to smoke pretty bad; that George said they -
wore enroute to Cicero, Ill,, and he believed that they are now in Cicero. He rurniahe
Agente @ o456 automatic pistol bullet which ho said EKathryn gave Bim about o Yoar 3@d, -
‘as a keep sake cwning 1t mﬂtodfronGoorgo' :

6\9

xas, ga
: ‘ 1iveés ob an uolatod farm betwew
Denton end Decatur, Texas, and of his who was supposed to . 14v(

in Oklahoma,
— is an {maginative person.

-2-




on September 1, 1933, informed
Agent rona, was the man to whom he re-
ferre ) otter ©

’ uddrnaed o Smcio.l Agmt in Charge Colvin at
Oklahom_ citr. '

TN
Ve

tho winter. or 1938 h out’ arcnﬂ the n
to uy- themidentitied oy B

N i

S m ‘secret serul umb vist0l seiged tra:
.'on August 12, 19SS, at the Shannon Farm, was obtained by Specidl Agent “al
is number 165649,  This pumber was submitted to the New York Division 1
“on -Septenber 9, with the request that .the pistol be traced through she Oolts hc

&&n-_.ﬂ.:__*...._.._w

On September £, Special Agmtm ascertained that Kathryn

N Kell]'a father, J. E, the at 857 E. Mulkey Street, Ft. Worth,
4 . Texas, furnished; to one

; A 'l""

~—014 wan Brooks stated the_last time he

4.4, ‘heard from l’aﬁryn was on Adugust 11, 1833, by telephone, at which time
~ she stated shs would 1y;- that Be 4id not Imov from what town the call ;

cam. Brooka statod 400k him to s Texas, Septanber 2, at whieh::

tiie ke }ook the Pekipese M ated she was, huug for th

+~ Oklahoma nrtndqiand/&mt Is 7 2.

mlﬁ ruido vlth
aloo ascertained

In eoupany uth city Deteetivu.
Lgent called at the Shennon Farm

hat she read in the news~'-
papers of the arrest of Mr. end Mrs. R. G. and used her own money to come

-3-
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to Paredise, Toxac{ D Suniay, Septexder S; that upon arrival in Ft. Yorth %
she hired a negro taxi to drive her to Paredise; that on Labor Day, Monday, September
4, she hed Othar Shannon end his wife, Mae, to take har by car to ‘ahor. Oklahoma,
where she got Eathryn's dsughter, Pauline, end they brought her back %o the Shannor

he

ted that ‘he  Just forgot 49.
: o comings snd goings of pe
srrived Sunday, September B, with a lette
¢ letter and said Mr, { | ]
“end ¥ring her back to TR TEm
r, ‘Monday (s,ptnbga- 4) and the
Perddise, ° Rty hgg?

locating George end Kathryn Kelly; that

to the faria with three ladies several d 0 ©

in the new garage behind the house, but didn't £ind anything
~ --pay. what they -were seeking;- that ‘he went to Okiahoma City with

arraignment, and savw tes, but had never
_ Creldence is placed in statement,-as Agent
... been informed by oth prces that

R &

R - also stated that on: D)
"~ " Oklehoma eame fe¢ise for her (Saturday), her athery s+ Be Brooks
fron rt! 'irth, Texas, came to the Shannon Farm near Peradise and left & suitcase.

with a long talk with her; that Ford V-8 Coupe driven.
by a named (this individual is known a Tt. Worth doot-:i::?
* . legger, whose wil® 38, according to Detective ) ;
: wan Brooks said he was going t0.0klahoma

oat belonging to George Xe 1y wi

w_
.

Sunday; Septomer S, and 6818 she bad & letie |
to take her to Asher, Oklshoma for ‘the purpose of ge

her back to the Shannon Farm; that she did not show &ny o ;
etter she had; that she amd -to Asher on labor Day, September %4,

- Al vIce BTD




and drought back and also brought bdack the Ford Roadater which belongs to
tha s told to be sure and notify the Dallas Division Office by
tance telephone of ing of importance which occurs at the Farm as sccord-
ing to his pronieu to thi- Agmt tht ob vu'y mch dioukol Eathryn xon: and is sorry
the Y- o . rand LY azr t'ouldpromu

. Adstance’ tplophom calls = = incoming end outming frm tho Bhnnon
1st to date; that he 4id not belleve It wonla de ltooa “1dea t0 use
the operstor at Paradise, as she is of such a nearvous disposition on ’
in bhis opinion, she would be sbsolutely useless, and furthermare, that all long dis-
- tance-telephone-vails going -through the Paradise Rxchange are ticketed in the Bell
o Tclephono Goupany's Office at Ft, Worth and not et Pamdise; that teélepbone system dt:
:‘ ‘Paredias is just en independent m -and ‘for ‘long distance. cslls they dave to 8034
:_2 ‘through the Bell System at Ft. VWorth, the sans us any individual subserider would have
~%0 @o; that the calls are then bi.llol 7 the Bell Compeny at Tt. Worth to $he ia-
" Qependent’company of which Be-is trict wanaged, smdiin turn tbhay then bill their .’
. ‘subseribers from the bd{lls furnisbed them 4y $2e Bell Compeaty; that he ~original’ ro-—"
 cords {entries) covering long disteanse calls $o and from Paredis wuld M thou R
. at the Ben !‘olcphom By:m prvpard u rt. !orth omm

N P o Rotmce ‘15 -bore made to tho naomdm nbnittoﬂ 13 4 tua Agent a
pkhhm Oity. Septenber B, covering -investigation of hotel registrations, and - :
particularly to that paragraph shich refers %o the. roelatrattons ‘at the Black . Ho 2 4
7 Caorge Ty, Davis ol - d Mree R.-B, ﬁnnug' o» lauh 4 and B, roapeotinly. ‘end tp ith
dederlptich of ¢ars Yound £5,2ave brin stored ﬁoﬁmd&n 1;<adsacent to ths Blae
Eotel;“olis of m&: Wis a Ford Coupe bou-tu‘:ma as:1icense Plates the other. e
....:co,atlm Coupey” g . 1933 Wlhna Lisense Plates JL04654. These Louisiana Plates
—were found at: the Shennon l’m of Avgust 1} m.i;'m mv “‘held in tho Dallas Divisia’
Offises- It 18 suggested that ths Oxlabom City Divisfom 0ffice Bave $he Arisnsasi(ii:
- Pl tes set out in Agent's mamorandum of September 8, ‘eheocked in Arknnsaa, as the
probably were issued for the car used by the person registering in 1 Oklshoma City as G
and George L. Davis, and may lead directly to subject Albert Bates' identity.

-Sw
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On September 4, 1933, at 7:20 AM, Harvey J, Bailey escaped from the .
Dellas County Jail end was thereafter, at 11:00 AM on the same date, re-arrested dy
mewbers of the Police Dopartmnt ¢t Ardmon, Okhhoma, and 1- now in jail at Oklahom
City. .

leman, Texas for Stratford, Oklshoma about Tuly
“about July 8 or 9, and went to his granifather's’ ho-i M
pFked "{n the fleld. To the best of his recsllection the latter part
~George Qeuy #nd Geolge Bates arri’nd gt the Céleman;Farm th'a Tudor Se
“Indiana’Licenas, % his cousin, the wife pf Ceorge Kelly, Tollowed, t‘hen 4o sthe F¥
famm in ‘s Fodel Al'o Roadster, They errived in time for dinmer; that,that is th.
- first time he ever saw Bates, and Kelly introduced him as: GeoTge . gll‘er that the next
ol 5. "dmy he.left for the farm of his grandfather, ¥. Lu Ferguson, £ive miles west of Asher,
Oklahoma; that Kelly, Bates and Cleo were at the Coleman Farm up to the time he left
tlere; that after further consideration he believes he left the Coleman Farm on
Sunday and returned to the Coleman Farm the following Tuesday or Wednesday; that he
© - learned Kelly-hal driven away 4n @ -Buick- Sedan;-bdlack dbody, end -had left- the - Ghmolet
) Coach there; that the Chewvrolet Coach remained at the Coleman Farm about a week e
i.. bis grapdfather told hin that Cleo had come for the ecar; that he end :
*“'the Coleman Farm at Stravford adout Lusust 15, nd roturned to" 1le
i Batos is jncribod' : , ; 7

ﬂth

T about B 7
“"about §' 10"
adbout 170 .
P S TR " Batr black il
to A R "__,conplexion daxk .




S RO R AP SYEPTTAEINTIS
. o

Arpes

oy

adbout 35 =
Height adbout 6°
Weight about 180
Build - large, muscular
iz Wwﬁunk

1'\
\ a tolegram tram tho Salt Iako City 1&5 , o .:?.pnm 11.
otu e telegram addressed to George ‘L. Davis, 1 Bz-ant Streé}, Denver, .
datcd Dallas, July 16, 1935, via Western Union Telegraph Compahy, which rudu D
" "Wire mwe Bridgeport when I w 11 meet you Oklehoma City, signed George®e . This' orisiul 4
-fj"_: message will be furnished by the official from the Western Union !'olograph ‘Company at” ‘1

Del 1as, %ho bas been subpoenaed to eppear in Oklahome Tity oi September 18, 1933,

o resied et (I ovveto oo (D
the -tououns statemeatas O e s S

"esvx. 1110y SUTecty
Sqtnrday afternoon, 9-9-33, by Lt.
torrogation. turushod ¢he ro‘u

. residence at 1009 E, 3rd Street. She obtained employment in & Purkish Bath Housi
- mam u tlm ola’ tha Botel,. tor about four months; that tho l'urkuh Bath vo‘

at 7,00 pey week. In ﬂus _sonnection, ‘#he stated thaf
'EAVe Up that Business and foved 4o Dal}_‘_ o -Te3

imphyiunt with one A zas
house work and eooking for his femi r ‘week; thﬁ sho;.-.rminod thoro

.._.__.... . for adbout tw Yo : that after that she obtained enploymt doing general houne work
and cooking uthmrt. Worth, whom she worked for sbout o six
U : » then obtaining employment with

months, receiving
Pom general house work and cooking at $6,00 per wéek, remaining there
a a yeare

'v' Al B1C
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adout a year for
Texzs. He reside

: Kolly »e - .good -par
because she recalls that Kaﬁu'yn oeut a

Minneapolis, Hinnesota,
d.unouncing her_marriage to George Kelly at lﬂnneapolia, Minn,

-8~ All B1C
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. ] B :
According to George end Kathryp Kelly visited Kathpyn's™:
mother at Paredise, Texas freduently; { o,

::If -8 Soaus, Aulling pgmply vee eoths 1o
~with a Bulck stated’that Goorge éud Kathiryn,4n’
Buick;Sedan

d in this connec rge and Kathryn Kelly R
Louisjana, where she took the

.10 Hew Orlcans,
According toMe ‘arrived in
t place unti t, September
S ) stated that on Septemder 2, ‘1933, abou
i 8: PM, she ealled at the Po go\ a letter addressed to hey at,General’,
% Del ivu'y. ‘There Was no return 'address on the letter but/there was a stmark '

- "Rallroad Post Office, Texas Special®. and-fhat on cpenirg this letter there
"nano -u;:m to 1t, 'but tho aubctmo or tho lotter 1e as rollov

"'"1"'._‘*4 B o m I nnt you % go and i about
. : they might not dbe at Payedise b
B them at Agher, Oklahoma, Get to drive

~ them and say that you received a le ter from
B Ivnlmt you & yonrhono&t

Kathr ) ‘was'. dressodI!| I

» : open” truck, 01d model; hd ..
‘Kathryn took ber in this car ‘to Waoo, Texas whare, Kathryn Ye8/7

her off st a_gasoline station telling her to g0 to the Interurban Station and take'

a train for Ft. Worth and on reaching there to telephone ® — at

‘In thia comection,

4 P
Abont 9150 PM the same night - Satur
led at . bor h°“!9"

.9-
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would take her from Ft. Wortk to Paradise, Tezas where she woul
and the latter would drive her to Asher, Oklahoma and get

end take thon back to Paredise; that she would hear

abert .$ho_meaz 90 needed. <

told her, to make uquriea from some nagm bgl in the vicinity, but that X

tako the utemban tnun ‘as 9oon ‘s possid

TR _,,In.thin eonnoetlon,‘
“at 11320 P apd got the 1400 AM train shich arrived ht Delias ut 4:00 AN,-

e
Ft, Worth at §:15 AM; that she went e the Benroé Drug Ftore apd called
h & colored boy vho wis employed 1A sn ndertaxing ‘establishment, &nd
er to Peradise, Texas because shé m better to have a ¢o -

drln hu- raﬂm.- thnn eounmic te nth

———— iy p—

” ;’f"" TS - T — — e
mtu-viev on September 12, and she

" gtated that one vife and 't ters, three or four years.

apartment at '66th & Stoney._ Islud Avenue, facing & park; t this wag in' the summep

sgo lived or ha thryn Kelly's house & .Ft. Worth; that while in Ot cage
\vith GQorgo and Kathryn Kelly they -1ived one }block ifrom t Southmore Hotel ‘4n an 3

of 1931, from J 21 to adout the lst of October; that When Kathryn Kelly came %0
her honse at on the night of Septemdber 2, 1033, she drove up in a Ford

" opuck, which she 1 about & 1931 model A, with & smell metal pickup body:>

end a top over the seat; that Kathryn came into her house, put sowe cold cream on'
. her face and laid down ecross h ; that edbaat 6:30-

. the next morni




xn'du-rn Kelly also t0ld her she was sotng to stay close arowmnd until
- after her mother was tried; that she was driving the Ford Truck eand going © buy a -
3 red wig as no one would sntpeet that she (Kathryn Xelly) who was naod to driung fine
. 20 nog,il s uld over bo caught driving e Fopd Zruck Tine. a8 $ho :

!‘t. Ior’ch Police Departmt. tolephone B
(5 bolivnd to Do uportant informatione - .. i o, B .
. /‘-~\,-: o ' ; 3

B l gpon }nuodms to ¥t.. Iorth.

"had discussed thic lnttor, s in poaitlon E :
A Kelly end when t was sure that George Kelly tonu
shortly there afterward be located, stated that from the information eb-
tained by him he felt reasonably e location of Kathryn Kelly would de -
effected before Wednesday mornimg, September 6. He stated that he knew the 1dont1 ty:

of the inforsmut and roquestod that he not de ssked to dlvulgo hil 1dent£ty, ;

_ esday, Sep s .
roquostod Specia.l Agent in Chargs Blake to come to M )

“"he advised that his informant had on Septeuber ¢, ’1958 receivoa a telephone call - °

apparently from Waco, Texms, - in which the pa.rty ecalling said in substance that:

- AL BIC
BID
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PR

(43
*This is your girl®, amd informedt asked, "Which strl?' She replied, "Iour best
girl, the one with the Pekiness Dogs". Whereupon, the informant told her she should

now better than to call hin at that number, but the woman t0ld him to came to the A
Eylton Eotel in Wacog e gure and drive in his own car as she wuld know that 14

" i;. dwaloped 1Y ufomtion of val

The re were no telephone éalls placod 'by the océﬁpant of room 934, nor “a{4 the record
of the Hilton Hotel disclose eny inmmﬁon vhich mlﬂ be uaerul.

" the

e e s

naoavor )heato Fred mnrer
vutmts) ,/ b o °h1cago, :

~l2-



Bauv.

i ey~ - - -This @ction is-the result of the investigation emducted by
this Divielon. However, the Sheriff has also besn making somd iaquirie
‘and while he 1s not scquainted with all of ‘the evidence collected by ths
“-Pivieion, 1t is believed that he is preparing to present such evidence'ss .
ke has to the State Grand Jury, which is in aesaza%._,.__“t,t ‘a_conference with
-the United States Attorney at Dallas th{s moring {t was that iac

. -fere dthmplmnot the ccvem@t, Comuissioner’s warrents should be*
secured. l-muuumm»mmmmumer&m :
nrrantsndlhnuhfonm ~
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« Form No. 3

’)7 THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT Oklehoma City, Okla, FLENO. «q_g
#’ REPORT MADE AT: . DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY:
Oklahoma City, Okla. 9-13-33 9-10 to 12-33 Gua T. Jones

Jyme CHARACTER OF CASE: .
‘GEORGE R. KELLY with eliases, I,0,#1203.,FUGITIVE; ‘
KATHRYNKELLY with aliases, I.0.#1207....FUGITIVE; | Kidnaping
et al; CHARLES F. URSCHEL...ie...Victim . ‘

SUMMARY REPORT

on the night of July 22, 1933 at approximately/n :15 P.M. Mr. -and 'm- , charlel"}'
; _,chel were engaged in a social bridge geme with Mr. and Mrs. Walter R, .Tarrett {n
‘& aun-parlor on the ground floor of the Urachel home, 327 N.W. 18th Street, Oklshama
City; At approximately the hour mentioned, two men suddenly opened the outside door
to the sun-parlor and entered the room, one of these men carrying a machine gun. and
the other a pistol. The man with the machine gun asked, "Which is Urschel? - We want
Urschel.” No one present replied, whereupon this individual remarked, "Well, we will
teke them both." They thereupon by force of arms marched Urschel and Jarrett out
through .the sems outside door through which they had entered. Both Urschel and Jarrw
ett were placed in a 1923 Model Chevrolet Sedan, which wes parked on the driveway of
the Urschel home. Shortly after leaving the Urschel home the abductors took from the
possession of Jarrett end Urschel both of their wallets, containing identification
cerds, and in the case of Jarrett approximately $50.00 in cash' end in the case of
Urschel approximately $'60.00 in cashe

b el g At o, pointq,approximatelm ten-miles.northeast. of:Oklahoma;City Jarrettiwag. i | ..
" 7 "|'released after one of the sbductors had exemined the identification cards in each of
- their wallets and, according to his statement, determined which of the two was Urchsl.

. ‘At a point approximately twenty miles from Oklshoma City Urschel was blind~
folded by the use of adhesive tape. He was driven at a fair rate of speed,over what
he took to be country roads, until shortly before daybresk Sundey morning, July 23rd,
when he was driven into a garege, barn, or some kind of an enclosure. At that point
. | the -abductors remained approximately thirty minutes, chenging to asnother car. Urschel
| was then driven until epproximately S P«M. Sunday, July 23rd, at which time the car
"|'was driven into a garage, barn, or some sort of enclosure, where Urschel was guarded
by one of the abductors until after dark that night. He was then taken into a house,
approximately twenty steps fram this enclosure. He remained in this house in a blind.
folded caondition, guerded by the abductors, until after dark L{onday night, July 24.
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He was teken from this house, placed in what he took to be m small Roedster
‘,autanobile, the two abductors riding on the same seat with him, and was driven

appx:oxitgately( twenty or thirty minutea when he arrived .at a- houae, .where he re-

-mained until his release on Honday, .Tuly 31 1933e - v e s e L e rsg
Saroyrvar o« et e

Gt sl ,iL -Onp. '.l'ueaday, Iuly 25.‘1933 one of shp abductorq requeated Urachol
u,,;qngaaigpatek a-friend who,would .act, .a8.intermediary -with-his-family, .. Urschel.
inB¥egestadydohn G, Ceflett,:Tulsa,. Oklehoma; :Urscholiyas:then compelled to write
cxYait@iter to Mr, Catlett requesting him to act as intermedfary. This letter,

together with certain personal documents taken from the possession of Urachel,

was deliveredvto._.hhng@q,~batlettugtu'l‘ulsa,g()klahmna‘en-tha.moming +0f=Fuly-26y
pedi35811GatLats ;mpqdfgte].y cqntacted businnacwasmciataawand the. qito ofilr,
qu{gchglainﬂk;ahom&ityp CTn bl he Sommor, pinowils Uo: Ll LnRlwn,

his m0on ATmon -l iy, JIRUVET J. PETIN 40 Z-I:.,s:‘ AT U | S AR R S I AR - T,
Glifford Sks!. Contained in,the 1otter adﬁrossed to Catlett-was™a. letter-nitten

210Y -the. abdgctora, addresaed to .E. E. Kirkpatrick, -a-business- assaciate -of .Urschel,.
instructing that if the femily desired to open negotiationa they should place a
certain ad in the Daily Oklahoman, Oklehoma City, .on.July 27th to run for one.
-.'aek¢ {This .-was done by bdusiness associates -of Mr..Urachel with the result that
on July 284 1933 a speciel delivery, air man lettex was.recaived in.response.
to thig :ed,. _postmarked at Joplin, Missouri 5 P.M. July 27, 1923,

This:letter .instructed -that E. E. Kixkpatrick take $200,000400 -.
u:$n used Fedexal : Boservo —Twenty Dollar Notes in.aclight. colored .tan handbeg- and
‘board an M. Ko & ToTrain at 10:PeM. with:ticket end:Pullman bexrth-from Oklahana
Clqgty‘,to‘jignqas City, and upon arriving.at- Kanaas City was to rogister:dt ‘the -
. 2uhibach Eptel. as. B, R.. .Kincaid;. Little Rock,4rkensan.end there. he.would: res:-
b_coive turtlher 1natructicna. These instructions were carried out by Mr. Kirke
patrick. He left Oklahoma City on the night of July 29, 1953 and arrived at
Kansas City on.the morning of July 3Q,.1933s i:At .approximately 5:30. P.M, July 30,
#2983 Kirkpatrick, under..the neme .of .E, E. Kincaid, received -a lacal :telephone -
.-calj.at, the Muhlbach xotel, Keneag City,:-instructing him to- take a ¥Yellow Cad
,.,qnd Jpracead to the, Im.Salle Hotel; that npon leaving the tab he was to walk west.
«/He- £ollowed these instructions end there was met by & man, whom he has identi~
ried by photograph as Albert L, Bates. This individuel took from him the hande
bag in question end indicated ito him: that Urbchel would be released shortly.

’

Je de JHOW :On. July 3lst at approximately:3 P.Msione-.of the abducfors tock :u:s«:
Urscﬁ‘l—ﬁ'om the place in which he was baing held,in what Urschel took to be the
i:0fme. cqr in which he was abducted, and was later joined by a.second man, who-

“Tron FheiT voices appeared to Urschel .to:be-the:same two men who abducted him.
He:mas. releaasd. fran the car mear Norman, OkYdhoma at approximately 10 P.M, on
the night of July 31, 1933 end was instructed by the ebductors to obtain a aer-
vice car and procesd immediately té-his liohie- &nd’hdt’ «to-’rcm_i_cate‘h‘t'ﬂ’m

ey

officers concaming mx;:srienc ol Thi. 'B Drachol Q4475 7 - U337 s TR KT ST
'c; -'i;::""."f "‘. I' R - Es f'-

However, inmediately upon arriving et his home, Special ents
RSP
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of the Division of Investigation were pramptly notified and through ‘detailed
{nformation furnished by Urschel concerning everything he heerd and what he
menaged to surreptitiously observe when not closely guarded, leads were obtained
that upon being followed out definitely lacated the first point to which Urachel
was teken as being the farm.of Mr. end Mrs. T. M, Coleaman, near Stratford, Oklaw .
homa, end the place of his last confinement as being the farm of Mr. and Hrs. RiGe
Shannony near Paradise, Wise County, Texas. (R. G. Shenion end wife are the sone
" in~law and daughter, respectively, of Mr. end Mrs. T. M; Coleman, Stratrord,

Oklahoma, )

Investigation developed further that I{lbqrt L¢ Bates alias George
Bates alias George L Davis alias George L. bei:o-ngd other aliases, George R,
Kelly, his alleged wife, Kathryn Kelly, R, G, Ghapnpon, his wife Ora L. Shennon,
his son Armon Shannon, Harvey J. Bailey, Sem Kronfock, Sam Kozberg, Charles Wolk,
Clifford Skelly, Edward Barney Berman, Peter Valder and Isador Blumenfeld were
all .connected in one way or mmother with the conspiracy to Ridnap Charles F, Urschel,

On August 23, 1933 this matter was pressnted to the Federal Gramd
Jury at Oklehoma City with the result that all of the above mentioned defendants
were indicted for violation of Section 408a, Title-18, U:S,C.A., commonly known
-a8 the Kidnaping Statute.

‘0f the above defendants Harvey J. Bailey, Albert L. Bates, R. G.
Shannon, Ora L, Shannon and Armon Shannon ere now confined in the Oklshoma County
Jail in default of bail. Defendants Sem Kronick, Sam Kozberg, Charles Wolk,

.'currord Skelly, Kdward Barney Berman, Peter Valde X Qx;gxt,_vudor‘Bl\manrel_d arg 311 -
Wm& VEALN ™ ';" R 0 Xy : L e

are now mgitives from Justice in this cesa,

Dotailed evidence obtained showing a oonspiracy by the defendents
mentioned in the indictment, and evidence of the actual ebduction, trensportation
and detention of Urschel,for ransam, are herein set out in sequence by listing.
each witness and the facts to which they will teatify and documentary evidencs
they will 1ntroduco.

N.ITNESB8SES -

wis o - W1 tatroduce the following Nestern Usion messagess
b7‘D “ . Al . “Denver Colo. Jen.24 192
. estern Ulllon Tel. Co., T, M,Coleman $#1

Denver, Colorado Stratford Okla,

- .CLARA STILL SICK BUT WE ARE LOCATED AND I CAN
COME IF NECESSARY NOTIFY GEORGE OR KATHARINE
T0 WIRE MK WESTERN UNION ADDRESS BELOW

0q°o Felm c
©.104 Penola Aptss 8161
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#2 - "Denver Colo 944 am 5-15.7
"R.G,Shannon
Will Cell Decatur, Texas

WILL MEET YOU MLROHIMN HOTEL WICHITA FALLS
TUESDAY KIGHT =
,Geqrge- 1129 em"

# - _, "D.BD;¥ 35
Deaver Colo 325 PM 6-15«
"R.G.8hannon BJ'D Fhone 1606 F 11
Peradise, ‘l'on(

MESSAGE msrxhnoxmm DELAYED ACCOUNT mm
IMPOSSIELE FOR ME TO MAXKE TRIP AT ONCE ANYHOW
AWAITING WORD FRQM CHICAGO REGARDING FINANCES
WRITE ME SAME ADDRESS GIVE FULL PARTICULARS IF
AND WHEN DRILLING IS TO ‘START

George ..440 PM™

#a - "2/17/33 Dallas Texas
"Geo L Davis
1801 Grant St Denver Colo

#5 - : .7 7/17
16
" Dla 5 P'M

Denver Colo 16
"R.G.,Shennon Will Call :
- Bridgeport Texma - -

WILL ARRIVE BILTMORE HOTEL TUESDAY

._Georgo 3 40 A"

Delivered to Ora Shannon by
BER 18th called in person.”
i . ,
#6 » "Aug 9 1933 335PHQnahaHob
"Mrg., G.L: Davis,
11 Sterling Apta. 21275 Pear St., Denver Cole.

k

'IILARRM?“WWWBURLINMIM
‘ - George"

-




; Quatern Union Tel,Cos, -~
' ratford, Oklshoma
q Western Union TeleCoa, -
ecatur, Texas

* Wostern Union TeleCoe, -
aradise, Texas

Western Union Tolegraph Coe,
Dalleas, Texas

' - Western Untion 'rel.cou -

Bridgoport, Toxas

q(/
me

Sy T

"Will produce origﬁn

\
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will
‘testify that she actually received this message
from a man, whom she has {dentified by photograph
as being Albert L, Bates, and he was accompanied
by a womane

Concerning Telegrem No., 1,

Concerning Telegrem No. 1, will testify that during
the months of January and February, 1933 C, 0, Felde
mann end wife resided at Apartment 104, Pencol Apts,
end the women owned 4 Pekingese dog. ”as
identified the photoeraph of Albert L, Balés as CsOs
Feldmanng

Will produce rooor‘ad and testify as to the receipt
of telegram fl and delivery of same to T. M.Coleman,
Route #1, Stratford, Oklahoma.

Will produce records and testify as to the receipt
of and delivery to R, G, Shannon, Decatur, Texas of
telegram #2.

Will produce records and testify to the receipt
and delivery of telegrem #3 to R, G. Shannon at
Paradise, Texas.

i AT " JIne [ § i
"o telogram’ 4, showing hana-

writing of sender,

Will produce records concerning telegrem #6 emd
testify that this telegrem was delivered to Ora
Shennon in person, :

Will toatify that Mr. and Mrs. George L, Davis
resided at an Apartment House managed by them

at s Denver, Colo. from April to
July 17, 1633 and will identify George L., Davis

as Albert L. Bates. They will further testify
that the alleged wife of Bates alias Davis had a
Pekingese dog; that Davis had a Buick Coupe with
an Illinois license and a Chevrolet Sedan with an
Indiena license; thet the Apartment was surrendered
by Davis eand wife on July 17, 1933. Will {dentify
photogreph of a woman found.in Apartment at 1275
Pearl St., Denver, Colo.,where Bates was residing
under the neme of Davis at the time he was arrested
Aug: 12, 1933, ai . being a likensss of the woman who
reasided at 1801 Grant St., as Mrs. George L, Davis.




tratford, Oklehama

Concerning telegream #6 will t estify that
on August 7, 1933 a Mra. 0e¢ L. Davis rented
Apertment No.1ll, Sterling Apartments, 1275 Pearl
St., Denver, Colo., of which
: that this womsn owned a Pekingess dog
and was accompanied by :a youn ‘alleged-to be:
her son. Mras., Davis stated ¢ that her
husband would arrive in a few days. Witness will
testify that on Adug. 10 George L, Davis arrived
and that he {s identical with Albert L. Bates;
thet this couple hdd e Buick Coupe and a Chevrolet
Sedan; that altho one-half'monthts rent was
paid, the apartment was vacated on or about dugust
13, 1933, the after the arrest of Bates in
Denver. Witness will testify that he found in the
apartment after it was vecated copies of the fole
lowing daily newspapers:
Copy ot Chicago Daily Tribune dated Aug.lO, 1938
Daily Oklahoman,Okla.City, n "
m " Seattle Times, " 8, "«
n n Dallas Kews, Dallas,Texas, " 1m0, "
All papers bore a stamp indicating that they were
purchasad at Denver, Colo:s Witness also found
August iseue of "Cosmopolitan” magazine, bearing
stemp of "Berry's Arcade Store, Henryetta, Okla,™

Witness will produco thoso exhibits.

of the tollowing telograma at Stratrord Oklahoma:

f? - . "Kansas City,Mo.Feb 14,19:
"T,M,Coleman Rfl
Stratford Okla,

NOTIFY GEORGE TO WRITE OR WIRE ME SOON TO P O
BOX 4783 STATION E THIS CITY
George L Davis 8:10 AMe™

#8 - ‘ "Kansag City Mo Feb 20,19!
"T. M,Coleman & #1
Stratford, Oklaes

HEARD FROM FRANK AND UNDERSTAND ED IS ON WAY TO
.SEE YOU ALSO THAT IT WAS OK FOR DEWEY TO JOIN
US WIRE YOUR OFINION AND ADVISE WEEN AND WHERE
TO SEE YOU

. George Box 4785 Station K

DI



#o - "Kensas City, Mo. March 3, 1933
"T, M,Coleman R #1
Stratford, Okla,

YOUR MESSAGE FEBHUARY 87 JUST RECEIVED ACCOURT
NEGLIGENCE APT MANAGER JUST RETURNED FROM TRIP

+7 ANSWERED FREVIOUSLY TO BELACK HOTEL WILL SEE
YOU MONDAY MARCH FIFTH BLACK HOTEL

George 1:29 P.M."
#10 « " wStratford, Okle. March 13,1933
"ir,Geo L Davis .
¥ill Call WU. 31ast and Troost K C Mo

EXPECT TO LEAVE TUEBSDAY WILL WIRE TOMORROW
NIGHT
R¢G. Shannon®

1 - " "Kangas City, Mo., March 26,1933
"T,M,Coleman R #1
Stratford, Okla,

SEEN ED AND HE WISHES TO LOOK OVER LEASES IN
ARK SO WILL LEAVE HERE WITH HIM MONDAY
MORNING MEET YOU AT FARM

o

'w:"!ﬁl\‘w msﬁ-ﬂ«tfnﬁmﬁ s

’ . ' #12 - "Hot Springs,Ark.,Mar.31,1933
"T, M.Coleman R #1
Stratford, Okla,

R E , . CAIL LANG ROOM 558 COMO HOTEL SOON AS POSSIBLE
- oo WITEUT FAIL
e ‘ . Ed 8:22 AM"

F13 - ' "Domxeen, Ark. April 2,1933
“7, ¥, Colaman R #1
Stratford, Okla;

MEET ME EUCKINS mm OKLA CITY MONDAY
EVENING
. ‘Ed 8316 AM"




Black Hotel, Okla. City

nL
bb')D

Huckins Hotel, !!a.!ity

A

B iR i . ey e
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Concerning telegram #9, will produce Registration
Card #3967 of the Black Hotel showing that Mr,

and Mrs., R. G. Shannon, Kansas City, Mo., regis-
tered at said hotel March 5, 1933 and were assign
od to room 1010, cheeking out on March 6 shortly
before noon. Will also ‘produce Registration Card
#8949 reflecting that G. L. Davis; 2546 St. Cher
les St., New Orleans, La. registered at the Black
Botel March 4 and was assigned to Boom 506 and

checked ocut March 6 shortly before noon, Will

also produce redords of the Black Hotel for March
6, 1933 ahowinzt!ut *Shannon Room 1010 called

1ong distance telephone 16806«F 11 Paradise, Texas
(The telephone of ReG.Bhannon) Toll charges $1,05

Concerning telegrams #12 and #13, will produce
Registration Card #9174K of the Huckins Hotel
showing that R, G, Shennon and wife, New Orleans,
La. registered at said hotel April 3, 1933 at
10:48 PM., and were assigned to room 931, checke
ing out April 4, 1933 at 9:32 A.M, Will also
produce Registration Card #9116K which reflects
the registration of L. E. Lang, Dallas, Texes
April 3, 1933, in at 11:66 AM, and checked out
Lpril 4, 1933 at 9332 m. w111 ;lso produce

and chacked out l&ay 20 1935 and Registration
Card #12557K retleeting that G. L, Davis, Ft.
Worth, Texas registered at the Huckins Hotel

on May 19,1933 and checked out May 20, 1933,
Will also introduce Registration Card #11827K
reflectiag that G, L., Davis, 2546 St. Cherles St.
New Orleans, La. checked in May 9th, checked out
May 10,1033, end was esssigned to Room427, Will
also produce Registration Card #15223 reflecte
ing that Geo. L, Moore, Tulsa, Okla. checked in .
July 2nd, 1933, was assigned Room 919, and
checked ocut .Tuly 5, 1933.

. T. M. Coleman, Route 1, Stratford, Oklehoma, to whom telegrams 7, 8, 9,
11, 12 and 13 were sent, is the father of Mrs. Ore L. Shannon, wife of R. G,
Shennon, Persdise, Texas. Mrs. Ora L. Shennon is the mother of Kathryn-Kelly,
wife of George Kelly. Evidence will be hereinafter disclosed to-prove thet it
was at the Coleman farm near Stratford, Oklehoma where Urschel was first taken
and at which place cars were, exchanged.

Concerning Registration Card #15823K, Huckins Hotel; Oklehoma City, of
George L., Moors, Tulsa, Oklahoma, this should be introduced end can be identified
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by hendwriting comparison to the writing of Albert L. Bates alias George L. Davis,
The significence of this regiatration is the fact that evidence will hersinafter
be noted concerning telephone calls reflscting that on July 18, one George L, -
Moore, from a pay station at the Huckins Hotel, Oklahome City, cdlled No, 1606~F11,
Paradise, Texas at 6:42 P,M, Also on July 19, 1933 G, L. Moore, from pay station
at Walgren's Drug Store, 201 W, Main Street, Oklahoma City, called Telephone

Noe 1606-Fl1, Parsdise, Toexas at 5:07 P.M. (Tolephone 1606~-F11 is the telephone

of Ry G, Shannon, Peradise, Texeas.)

In connection with George L. Moore being in Oklahamea City on July 18
and 19, at which time he called the Shannon ferm, attention ia also directed to
telegrems #4 and §#5, wherein the two Georges arrange to meet in Oklehoma City.

will 1ntroduce the following lestern Union

mm, Western Union Tol! Cosp -
Paradise, Texas messagess

#l4a - "Paradise,Texas 3FM
May 15, 1933

"L.EJLang A
State Hotel Kensas City Mo

WILL CALL TUESDAY NIGET AT EIGHT THIRTY

AFTER SEEING DAVIS ¢ -
Shannon™

Chicago Ill 1159 AM
June 19, 1933

"Rc G, Shannon
Paradise, Texas

DETAILS BY AIR MAIL SOUVENIERS BY

N ' EXFRESS AT ONCR
Lang...1247 PM»

#16 - t
"D. RD. W SERVICE
Paradise Texas

'OUBI9RGSHANHONSIGN@LANGCQA

N. C. Ohicoso I
.Tuno 21, 1933 12 57 PMv




e
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#17 -
: "N. C. CHICAGO, ILL -

YOURS 19, SYS DATE R G SHANNON SIGNED LANG
© CALLED ON SHANNON POR QA PROMISED ANSWER AS
SOON AS CAN GET DETATLS

Paradise Texas 6-21-33"
! )
fi8 « "R, RD W, $
J/Chicago Ill 1155 AM July 19,1933
"R G Shannan * .
Paradise, Toxas

WAITING FOR CALL
Lang....1l2 42 A

Relative to telegrams fl4 and #15, attention is invited to comment adove
concerning telegrams #12 and 13, also records of the Huckins Hotel reflecting
association and comection between L, E. Lang and R, G, Shannon and L, E. Leng
and G. L, Davis. .

In mrther conneetion with tolegram #15, it 13 noted 1n tolograma #16

“Tator at 'aradiao. s '- -
that an answer would be maede as soon a8 “can get detaile"

Concerning telegrem #18, it is to be noted that on July 19, 1933 at Chie
cago, Illinois, Lang was "waiting for call". It 1s toibe noted that this telegrem
vassed three days before the kidneping of Uraschel at Oklahoma City.

~
.

~ 'Will introduce original of the following
Weatern Untion Telegraph Cogi, telegram:
. Minneapolis, Minnesota

.
[P A

#19 « "Aug. 8,1933 Minneepolis,Minn.

. ‘,‘(/ : : *R G Shemnon .
b % Mgr. Cadillec Motor Salee Co.
a\Y Cleveland Ohio

' . : DEAL HAS FELL THROUGH JACK AND TOM HAVE LEFT
CCMMUNICATE WITH ME AT BOX SIX THREE ONE

Georgo"

T a L . - tbeav x- ~~: ’ -
' q « Will testify that on June ard 1033 B. G. Shannon '
Jcadillac Motor os Co,,;- - and wife purchased s l6-cylinder Cadillae Seden

Cleveland, Ohio,

Lo S hime etne. . . we
. .

!
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and on Aug., 8, 1933 there was a balance due of
$1600. on this car; thet R. G. Shennon and wife
personally called at the Cadillac Motor Sales Co.,
Cleveland, Ohio on Aug. 8, 1933 and Shannon-paid -
the $16C0 balenca in cash, consisting of one $1,000
o ) - bill end six $100 bills; title to this car was taken
o o in the name of Ora L. Shannon.. Will further testify
that Mr, and Mrs. Shanpnon made a deposit of $500 on
e Cadillac Victoris Coupe, on which car they have
not as yet received delivery. will testify
that on Aug, 8; 1933 Re G; Shannon received a Wese
tern Union telegram, § Cadillec Motor Sales Coi,
and sane was delivered to him, At thse time the
Cadillac car was puychased in June, 1933 aad on
Aug, 8; 1933 when Shannon end wife paid the dalance

b?(/ X due, wes with them = great deal of.the
' . time and hed many conversations with them, some of
b')D o 4 which he will relate,end will positively identify

George and Kathryn Kelly as bdeing R. G, Shannon and

wife, with whom he transacted the business related
above, .

508!_1. DORD, Special Agt., - In eonnéc&ion with telegram #19 will teatify that
Division of Investigation,. Albert L. Bates admitted to him after his arrest

U.5, Dept. of Justice, at Denver, Colo. that he had rented P,0.Box 631,
Salt Leke City, Utah. Denver, Colo. sometime durlng the summer of this year.
: .Wi]. ,alao }n% tify that.hs axsminsd.khe.pacond o
a .Y ver, 0 and - "- reflact that ‘on

June 20 1933 Geo. L, Davis, occupation.show business,
‘address 1476 Pa, St., Denver, Colo. rented P,0.Box
631. Agent Dowd will produce original Post Office
Records reflecting this fnformation.

In connection with telegram f1, it will be noted that the sddress given
by Bates at time of rental of P,0. Box 631, Denver, is the address of Pencol Aparte
i ments, where he resided during Jenuary end Februery, 1933, :

bea -

‘ 'eicher TrcnuCo.-lu.l produce original storesge oxders signed by
Denver, Colorado _George L, Davis 17/15/33; will:testify Davis ordered

" placed in storege certain goods and in so doing
signed in her presence the name of Gearge L. Davis

. b7(/
g \qu
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to the storage order giving his address as P, O,
Box #631, Denver, Colo. The order stated that the
goods to be stored were at 1801 Grant Street, Aipt.
#202. Witness will identify Albert L. Bates as the

individual giving the name Gearge L. Davis,

Temple Garag_. -
18th and Sherman St., ~
Denver, Coloredos

*omerme 01l Coeye
18th and Sherman St.,

Denver, Colorado

_ Albert L. Bateao T

¥ill -testify that Mr, and Mrs. George L. Davis

kept a Buick Coupe at his garage from about 6-1%33
to 7-17«33 end it carried Illinois license §7879183
that it later ocarried Coloredo license plates; that
on a few occasions Dpvis brought a Chevrolet Sgdan ‘
with Indiana licensg to his garage; that George L,
Davis 1s f{dentical with Albert I, Bates; that on
several occasions he noticed Mrs. Davis having a
Pekingese dogs

Will testify that George L, Davis and wife would
Bring e Buick Coupe bearihg-Illinois license and

a Chevrolet Sedan bearing Indiane license to his
place to be serviced; that the woman had a Peking-
ese dog. Shortly before Dav enver the )
middle of July, 1932 he had *thoroughly
service and tighten all of the bolts on the Cheve

rolet Sedan. Witness will further testify that
George L, Davis referred to is identical with

iiiproduce recordsAor long 1 etance'telephone '

Southwestern Bell Tel. COs,
Oklehomea City, Okla.

Handwriting Expert,
Oklahoma City, Oklahome .

call from pey station in Huckins Hotel, Oklshmma
City to telephone #1606«F 11, Paradise, Texas on
7~18«33, said call placed by George Le Moore;
will also produce reoords of long distance call
from pay station Walgreen's Drug Store, 201 West
Main St., Oklehoma City to 1606~F 11, Paradise,
Texas gpade on 7~19-33 by George L, Moore, Will
alaso produce records of long distance.call George
L. Davis, Room 427, Huckins Hotel, L; D. Operator
105, to 1606-F 11 Paredise, Texas. George L,
Devis registered at this hotel on date mentioneds

Will meke oomparisons and testify that the signae
tures of George L, Davis appearing on various origw
inal telegrams hereintofore referred to and regise
tration cards at the Huckins end Black Hotels,
Oklehoma City of George L. Davis end George ‘L. Moore
are identical and that these.signatures are also
identical with the signature of George L. Davis
affixed to the storege contract, post office box
rental slip of post office box #63l, Deaver, Golo&,

as well as the aignature of George Li Devie
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affi{xed to the original fingerprint card made °
at the time of his arrest in Denver, Colo.,
August 12, 1933, Will also testify that the -
hendwriting of Gesorge L; Davis and George L.
Moore is identicsl with handwriting of Albert

~ L, Bates on fingerprint card, Denver, Colo,
and hendwriting now on file with county Jailer,
Oklahoma City, Ok)ahoma.

- Will testify that o bout July 21, 1933

Colpman, Texas. . in campany with he visited the
ch farm of T, M. Coleman near Stratford, Okla.,
o - Te M., Coleman being ths paternal grendfather
b7D ) of and that about noon the dey of
their arrivel at the Coleman ferm, George Kelly

and George Bates in a Chevrolet marocon colored
sedan or coach, bearing Indiena license plates,
and George Kelly's wife, Cleo, in a model A
Ford Roadster belonging ‘to her daughter,
arrived at the 1. M. Coleman faiwa; that Grendma
Coleman introduced the men to him end Cay Cole-
man as George Bates and George Kelly; that these
men left the- Chevrolet bearing Indiana 1icense

go "ut ot t 4 garage a blac' 1932 Buick Sedan;
that during the dinner hour George Kelly and
George Bates mentioned Oklahoma City several
times and Kelly said, "We will have some big
monsy"”; that he never saw either of the man after
that and thet Cleo left that afternmoon in the
o , . Ford roadster; that severasl days thereafter he
7 ~ was working in a field end someone came and got
the Chevrolet out of .the Colema 4 upon
returning to the house he asked .
-had became of the Chevrolet and 0 ey &
came end got it."  Will idemtify ert L, Bates,
defendant in this cese, as the George Bates that

he met at the Coleman farms. -

. —__ .. =  Will testifv substantially as the witnesa,
Coleman, Texas. above listeds

1%
2t




!1mber1y-'l'hanas Hdwe. Co.,

Birmingham, Alabama
b7<
b?D

Colts Firearma Company,
Birmingham, Alsbama

V'Aolf & Klar,
Ft. Worth, Texas

- 133 <

Will testify that on February 10, 1933 he
purchased Thompson Machine gun, aerial Noa,
4907; from the ‘Alabama Power Compeny and

received a bill of sale for seme; that the
gun wes delivered to him by W, H. Williams

and on the same date he shipped thia
via Southwestern Express toﬁ
% Reiners Loan Office, New Orleans, La,

has shipping opder covering this shipment.

Hs had previouply contacted with

to sell him the gun or for to se
o

ths gun for

Will teatify thet he s0ld the gun received
rron W to of the firm of Wolf
& Klar, Pawmn Brokers, Ft. Worth, Texas, about
the middle of February, 1933 and ssme was
by hinm from Lake Charles; La. to
Ft. Worth, Texas.

Will testify that in the latter part of
February he sold to Kathryn Kelly, wife of

a bootlegger nemed George Kelly, end a woman
that vas well‘lmown to him h4g game machine

should be questioned concerning a long

tance telephone call placed by Wolf & Klar
fran Ft. Worth, Texas to telephone 1606-F 11,
the residence of R. G, Shannon at Paredise,
Texas, about February 20, 1933, as this would
indicate that he was notifying Kathryn Kelly

' of the receipt of this machine gun, conse~

quently she mst e placed an order with
him for the gun. claims he kept no
record of this sale and cannot state serial
number of machine gun s0l1d to Kathryn Kelly,
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CHARLES F. URSCHEL

Okleshoma City, Okla,

b7<
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___approximately twenty-five feet: from te garage or

" house all of Sundey night amd Monday; that on

letter he suggested that Cattlett contact 4
.woumma City and if
mpossible. cantact E. E. Kirkpatrick, Tulsa, [ -

" “OXlabioma; that -6:';"%1"131' day one of the abductors

wld-

; - Will testify that on the night of J%’za, 1933
327 Northwest 18th St., while engaged in & bridge game

1f'e -and
Valter R. Jarrett end wife in the sun paria on
the ground floor of his home that two men, one
carrying a machine gun and one a pistol forg:
entered the rooug'end by. force of arms tookAhe pnd
- Jarrett therefy#m, placing them in a 1933 mondd
Chevrolet Sedan; that approximately ten miles
northeast of Oklahoma (Qity Jarrett was released
after both of the men Had been searched by the
abductors and their wallets containing identi- -
fication data end money was taken from them;

that his wallet contained, in addition to personal
identification data, approximately $60.00 in cash;
that approximately twenty miles northeast of
Oklshoma City the two abductors blindfolded him

with cotton and adhesive tape; that shortly before
day2ight J 1933 the two men drove into a
garage, b_a%;mg inclosure end there changed

to a larger car; that they then drove until
approximately 3 P. M, when they drove into another
garage, barn or inclosure; that one of the ab-
ductors remsined on guard W th him until after

dark, whereupon he was taken into a house

Monday night after dark he was taken from this
house by the same two abductors and placed in a

" small ¢ar which he took to be a roadster as

himself and the tw men all rode on the same seat;
that arfter driving him approximately twenty
minutes they arrived at another house at which
place he was held until teken therefrpm about

3 P. M., on the evening of Monday, July 31, 19333
that during hie period of confinement In the latter
place hé was guarded pprt of the time by & young
man and an old man; that on Tuesday July 25, 193

he was fgyuested by one of the abductors to

" furnish the nanp of a close friend who would

act as an intermediary; that he suggested
John G. Cattlett, Tulea, Oklshoma wherseupon he

. ‘was compelled to write a latter to Cattlett

inclosing a lstter to his wife; that in this

-~
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MRS. CHARLES F. URSCHEL,
327 Northwest 18th St.,
Oklahoma City, Okle.

M

farm apd the three room house of Armon G. Shannon

a5

and that the other opne remained for a day or two
and then he lsft; that on or about Fridey, July 28,
1933 one of the abductors returned bringing him

a strav hat and shirt; that he never saw or heard
of ¢tther of these abductors until Monday, July 31,
1863 when one’ of them returned between 2 and 3 P. M.
permi tted him to shave end then later took him :
away from the shack, still in a blindfolded cone

. dition, in what he took to be.ths same Chevrolet

car in which he had been previously transported;
that approximately one.pour after leaving the
shack the car was st d enl enother man got
into the car which he Jook to be the other eb-
ductor; that at sbout /0 P. M. Monday night,
July 31, 1953 he wad; released from this car near
Norman, Oklahoma and was instructed to ctain a
service car at Norman and proceed to his home
without notifying any officiels. Witness w1l
testify that this was done, however, immedia tely
upon arriving at his home in Oklahoma City he did
contect agents of the Divieion of Investigetion
and has since cooperated with them to the fullest
extent to aid in identifying his place of con=
{1 nement and the men who abducted him. In conn-
ection with the testimony of Urschel the attention
{s invited to detailed statements made by him
concerning his experiences from July 22, 103 to
- | pbel bas:poaitively iden-

located on said farm as béing the place where ho
was confined after his abduction from Okla., City.
Duriig his confinement Mr. Urschel on more than

one occasion had an opportunity to observe ibe . A
old man guarding him and poeitively identiffés . ...
R. G, Shannon as being that man, Urschel hes
positively identified Albert L. Bates, .alies

Goorge Bates alias George Davis es being one-~of the
armed men who forcidly entered his home and ab-
dncted him, He has also identified the picture

of Ceorge Kelly as belng the other armed abe

. d\lctor' ‘

Will testify the samé as her husband, Charles Fe
Urschel relative to the forcible entry into the
gun parlor of her hame by the two armed men and
the forceful taking of Mr. Urschel and Jarrett /-
therefomm. Mrs. Urschel positively identifites '~

" "Albert L. Bates alias George Bates alias Georgse L.

Davis as one of the armed sbductors. She has
also positively idntitied the photograph of

-
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George Kelly as being the other armed abductor,

Mrs. Urschel can also testify as to the arrange-

ments made for the payment of $200,000,00 in

Kansas City Federal Reserve bank notes of twenty

‘d1ller denomination, the amount paid to abductors
. by E. E. Kirkpatrick-at Kansas City, Missouri on .
~ July 30, 1933,

WALTER B, JABRETT, = Wil) testify that he was present at the bridge
T I221 Rorthwest 18th St.,game with Charles ¥. Ugschsl, Mrs. Urschel and
Oylehoma City, Okla. Mrs. Walter R, Jarrett {n the Urschel home on the
night of July 22, 1933 and w1l testify substen-
tially the same as Mr. Urachel and Mrs. Urschel
relative to the forceful taking from the Urschel
home of himself and Charles F. Urschel; v& 1l
testify that before being relessed fram a Chev-
rolet Sedan, 13 Model in which he and Urschel
were transported his wallet containing perwm nal
identification data and approximately $50.00
in cash was forcibly teken from him by the two
abductors; that he was put out af the automobile
at & point approximately ten mlle s northeast of
Oklahoma City; that he immediately returned to the
Urschel hom . Jarrett has identified the photo-
graph of Albert L. Bates alias Gearge Bates alias
_George L. Davis as being one of the armed ab~
and toock therefrom himself and’ Urschel. He has
identiried the photograph of Gsorge Kelly as being
the other armed abductor. In connection i th the
testimony of Jarrett reference is had to a de-
tailed statement made by him that w 11 ve available
to the United States Attormey in the trial of

this case, .

Loty raahad- o

RSt 4]
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MRS. WALTER R. JARRETT, -~ Will testify substantially the some as Mr. Jarrett,

l22) wWest 1l9th St., Mr, Urschel and Mrs. Urschel relative to the
Oklahoma City, Okla. forcible entry into the eun parlor at the Urschel
‘ home by two armed men who forcibly took therefrom
Mr. Jarrett and Mr, Urschel. Mrs. Jarrett has
identified the photograph of Albert L. Bates alias
George Bates alias Ggorge L, Davis as one of the
armed abductors and has identiffed the photograph
of George Kelly as being.the other armed abductor,

Will testify that he is the father of Mrs. Ora L.

T. M. COLEMAN ' - ‘
" Route §1, Stratford, Okla. Shannon, wife of R. G, Shennon, Paradise, Texas
' , and that he is the paternal grandfather of

. Will testify that he never receive

b7&- ‘




L7~ ’
any of the telegrams hereinbafore 1isted addressed
to bim at Stratford, Oklahdma and knows nothing

" about them; that he has lived on his farm near.
Stratford, Oklahoma for the past two years, that
during that time George Kelly and Kathryn Kelly

m-de frequent trips to hia place; that on Friday,

July 21, 1933 George and Xathryn Kelly came to
his place; that somstime during Friday night a

“man known to him-'as Géorge Bates ar George Davis

- came into the place, that is, this man was there
on Saturday morning; that about noon Satw day,
July 22, 193 the two rges left his place,
Kathryn Kelly remainingy thit symetime before day
11ght Sunday morning, Jaly 23, 1933 the tw Georges
returre 4, remaining & sbort time and both left;
that Kathryn Kelly also left early Sunday morning
before breakfast, the destinatfon of the three
being unknown t him; that he did not knor the
two Georges had a kidnapped man until a fow days
afterwards when his wife told him about it.

About one week after the oscurrence on July 23,
1933, shortly before day light the two Georges
returned to his place on foot end got a car that
they lnd left there, the malw of which he does
not recall; that he has not seen either of them
or Kathryn Kally since. - o

. Fill testify that she is the motlfrot Ora L,

ETAR- .
RS

ther of Kathryn Cle ) AN :
"that she has resided on the Coleman farm near
Stratford, Oklahoma for the past tw years; that
during that time George and Kathryn Kelly = ve - =
mde frequent td ps to the ferm; that on @ about
Friday, July 2, 1933 ar a day or tw before
h Charles F. Urschel was kidnapped at Oklahoma City
George anl Eathryn Kelly came to the farm; that
the next day Saturday, July 22, 1933 a men known
to her as George Davis ar Goarge Bates came to the
farm and about noon Geogge Kdl ly end Davis or
Bates left {n a car, the make of which she does
not recall, saylng thay were going to Oklahoma City,
" Eathryn Kelly remaining at the fam; that-a little
_before day light on Sunday morning, July 23, .
"1¢33, someone drove iuto the farm yard, she got up
and asked Eathryn Kelly who 1t was and Kathryn,
- , replied, "Its the two Georges™ and said "They
' have a kidnapped man®; that she told Kathryn to
'get them away from there, that Kathryn put on her
clothes and shortly the parties left in a car which
. w7Eelly had left there; that it was a big cer the
‘make of wiich she 4oes mot recall; ‘that in’abou:

-




- one~helf hour Kathryn Kelly left in e Ford roed.

: ster, saying she had to go to Ft. Worth, Texzs.
Kathryn did not wait to eat breekfast; that she .
has not seen her since; that about a week or so

C . later, one morning before day light, George Kelly

U ) T e and George Batea or Davis ceme back to the farm on

foot and got a car, the meke -of which sha does not

recall, which they hed previously left there, end

.o that she has not seen either of them sinces Wite

"ness has stated that she did not receive sny of

the telegrams hereipbefore listed, addressed to her
husband, T, M. Colemen, Stratford, Oklahoma and
knows nothing whatever ebout said messagese

Note: Mr. and Mrs. T. M, Coleman, the witnessss above quoted, were very reluctant
and evasive in interviews conducted by Agents with them, and will be very
relucteant witnesses and absent minded witnesaes in this case,

JOEN G. CATILETT, . - Will teatify that on Wednesday moraning, July 26,
Tulsa, Oxlahomfi, 1933, he received at his home, Tulsa, Oklahoma, by
) Western Union messenger one envelope containing
a8 letter to him written in pencil in the hendwrit-
ing of Charles F. Urschel requesting him to act
as an intermediary for his release from ebductors,
Thia was accanpanied by a poraonal letter from

by phone or omerwise with the Ursc‘xel feenily at
Oklahana City, but to proceed there in person.
There was also contained in the envelope a type~
- written letter addressed to E, E, Kirkpatrick,
" Oklehana City. He will further testify that he

o s proceeded {1 Oklahoma City and contace
B . b'z& one of the trustees of
’ : the state, end delivered to him the letter

for Es E. Kirkpatrick: This letter had contained
instructions from the -abductors that the follovlng
ad be inserted for one week in the Daily Oklahoxna.n,

Oklahana Citys
. ' ' "FOR SALE ~ 160 acres lend, good five-
. ‘ . : room house, deep well, Also cows, tools, -
tractor, corn end hey, 33,750 for quick
sale. TEBMS. Box #

o on that same date on 1natructiona from
b7C he inserted the above ad. in the Oklaew
: ama Times and ‘the Dany Oklahomen and that .

the addreae es’ m—uma by themewapapera ¢md

~




and which was inserted in the ad, was Box H- .
that later by prearrangement withﬂ
b7< ,m end Mr, E, E. Kirkpatrick, and at their

'19"'|

itation, he accompanied E. E: Kirkpatrick on
M. £ & T, ‘iTain #28 (the Sooner) which departed
from uklahana City at 10:PeM. July 29, 1933 end
that he, Mr. Airkpatrick, had railway ticket and
Pullman berth to Kansas Oity, Ko,; that on ine

structions that had been received in the letter

from the abductors eddressed to Box H-<807, Dally

' Oklahamenj; Oklehoma City; Oklahoma, Kirkpatrick

bad been instructed to meke this trip; carrying
with him a light ian colored handgrip containing
$200,000400 m,c,ash to be paid to the abductors;
for the release’ of Urachel, He accompenied
Kirkpatrick in order to aid Kirkpatrick in cass

an attempt was made to rod him of the ransom money};

. that the letter of instructions to Kirkpatrick ree

foerred to had instructed that he, Kirkpatrick, be
seated on the observation platform of the train

- with the grip containing the money and which was

to be thrown from the train at a point where a
campfire would be observed along the right-of-way.
No fire was observed, consesquently, the grip was
not thrown from the train. Previous instructions
from the abductors sot ‘forth that 1n case this sig-

Hotel, Kansas City, as E. E. Kincaid ﬂzat he and -

Kirkpatrick arrived at Kansas City on Sunday morns
ing, July 30, 1933, and proceeded to the Muhlbach
Hotel where Kirkpatrick registered as E.E.Kincaidj
that shortly after 10 4.M, Kirkpatrick received a
Postal Telegram addressed to X, E. Kincaid sent
from Tulsa, Okle,, signed C, H, Moore; This tele«
grem advised that the abductors had failed to make
contact the night before end that hs would later
be contacted over the telephonej that about 5:30
PiM, Sunday, July 30, 1833, a telephone call came
to the room occupied by him and Kirkpatrick from an
unknown person instruciing Kirkpatrick to proceed
to a point near the I.aSalle Hotel, XKansas City,Mo.,
where contact would be meds; that Kirkpatrick was
instructed to come alone, consequently, he;Catlett,
d1d not accompeny him, although, he knows that
Kirkpatrick did teke with him the hendbag containe
ing the §2004000. caesh to beé paid for the release
of Urachel, '

Rote: Detailed statemesiit eongerning Catlett's

.actions and observations in this case will be

evailable for the U,S. Atty, at the trial,
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ch - -~ Will testify that he is a business
7D . Oklahoma City, Oklamhoma, associate of Charles F. Urschel and one
b ) of the trustees of the Slick Estate;
that on:¥Wednesday, July 28, 1933, John
G. Catlett or Tulsa, Oklahoma, brought
. to him a letter in the hanawriting of
R AR ' v - Charles ¥; Urschel addressed to Catlett,
S together with a letter.in the handwriting
~ of Charles F, Uraschel addressed to
' Mrs. Urschel, togethsr with & typewritten
letter \maignad and undated addressed to
Es Ko Kivkpatirick and also exhibited to
him certain personal identification cards
of Charles F¥{ Urachel, all of these
: , ' : . documents hdving been received by
i : . Mr, Catlett by Western Union Telegraph
: messengsr at Tulsa, Oklahoma, on the
morning of July 86, 1933; that the
typewritten lettexj addressed to Kirkpatrick
purported to be Irom the men who abducted
Urschel on the night of July 22, 163,
This letter stated that the sum of
$200,000,00 in used Kansas City Federal
Reserve Bank Notes of the denomination
of $20,00 each should be immediately
obtained and prepared for delivery to the
abductors and that'a certain edd previously
,deuoribed 19 tho taa Fimony. or Catlatt
Daily onahomn, oklahoma ciw, Oklahoma.
for one week; that at his request,
Mr, Catlett caused this add to be inserted
) in the Daily Oklahoman newspaper on the
. . evening of July .27, 1$63; that he arrenged
d : o : to obtain the 8200,000.09 cash in
- ~ denominations” as de and that under
' : b7¢C  ns instructions First
i , National Bank, Oklahoma City,.recorded the
ssrial numbers of the $20,00 Notes that
made up the $200,000,00 total; that on the
morning of July £8, 1833, there was
received at the Dai]: Oklahoman newspeper
. ' . ~ office en air mail special delivery ls tter
addressed to Box H-BO?, Daily Oklahoman,
- S poctmrl:ed J’opnn ‘Missouri, July 27 1935.

A | | h A. .. ' . con 58 “i‘%,,%!,l’%&
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First Nat!oml Bank,

Oklehoma City, Oklxhome.

addressed to E. E. Xirkpatrick Oklahoma
City, Oklahoma, containing certain
instructions to Kirkpatrick relative to
the delivery of the $200,000.00 cash that
be hed obtained and caused the serial
numbers thereof to be recorded. This
letter of instruygtions advised that
Kirkpatrick should purchasa transportation
to Kansas City, Missouri, including
pullman berth.eand beard Ms K. & T 1rain
#28 (The Sooner) which departed from
Oklahoma City,-at 10:10 P, M. Satursay
July 29, 1963‘ that Kirkpatrick was to
ride this tryin seated on the observation
platform where he might be observed by
someone at -some station along the line

‘between Oklahoma City and Kansas Ci ty;

that somewhere between Oklahoma City and
Kansas City, Missouri, a fire would be
observed along the right-of-way and that
Kirkpatrick should throw the grip containing
the money from the train upon seeing this
signal; that on the evening of Saturday,
July 29, 1933, he delivered to E. E. Kirk-
patrick a light colored tan gledstone bag
containing the $200,000.00 cash hereinberore
described and that Kirkpatrick, accompanied
by John Gs Cetlett, lsfs, Oklehoma Gity on

P <7 “Ai’ i

prosent at the home of Charles F. Urschel
at approxima:-tely 10:30 P. M. July 31, 1933,
wben Mr. Urschel returned aftar having been
released by the abductors near Norman,
Oklahomao

t upon imstructions of
be supervised the
recording of the sariel numbers of 10,000
Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank Notes of

the denomination of $20400 each, and that -
thie money was delivered toP
that bo has the original list of the

serial numbers of these bank notes and can
by comparison identify any bank note bearing
eny of the serial numbers recorded under

his superviasione
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E. E. KIRKPATRICK, - - Will testify that he is a business assoclate of
Tulsa, Oklehoma Charles F, Urschel and a close personal friend, He
' will identify unsigned typevritten letter addressed
to him at Oklahoma City, received by John G, Catlett,

Tulea, Oklahoma, and delivered by Catlett to -
bvc¢c ﬁ elso a business associate of Mr, Urew -
ol; is letter contained instructions from
abductors who had Urachel in custody to the effect
that a certain ad descrided in the testimony of
Catlett be inserted in Oklehoma City newspapers;
that in reaponse to this ad e special delivery letter
was received at Box $807, Daily Oklehoman, Oklehama
City; Oklehoma, postmarked Joplin, Missouri, July 2'1,
1933. He will identify the letter eddressed to him
at Oklahoma City from the abductoras of Urachel cons
taining specific ingtructions relative to delivery
© of $200,000,00 cash to the abductors for the release
of Urschel; that in complying with these instruc-
tions, he, in company with John G. Catlett, left
Oklehana City at 10310 P,M. Saturday, July 29, 1933,
on M, K, & T, Train #28 ( The Sooner);that the lete
toer of instructions from the a‘oductora hed instruc~
ted him to seat himaself on the observation pletform
of this train end upon seeing a campfire along the
right-of-way, he was to throw this grip containing
the money from the train. No such fire was observed
n and, _,eonsequently ’ the grip waa, not thrown from the

Ad M.. -Tuly 30 1933, he and Catlett arrnred at
Kanses City, Miaaonrig eénd as per instructions, pro-
oseded to the Muehlbach Hotel, where he registered
as E, E, Kincaid, Little Rock, Arkensas; that shortes
ly after 10300 A;M, that same momming he received a
Postal Telegrem from Tulsa, Oklahoma signed by C.H.

- Moore, said telegrem roading as follows:

"OWING TO UNAVOIDABLE INCIDENT UNABLE TO KEEP
'APPOINTMENT WITH YOU LAST NIGH!I‘ WILL CALL YOO
AROUND 8IX P M*

that about 5:30 PiM, that same evening he received e
local telephone call from the party who asked if this
was Mr. Kincaid. Upon deing advised that {t was this
. party said; "You roceivod my ‘message?" Upon bdeing
. advised that be 4id, this party instructed him to
- take a Yellow cab, proceed. to the I.a Salle Hotel with
the grip containins the money, to come alone, to dia~
embark from the oab and walk weot, where he would be

LR N .
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Pgoples State Bank,

Paredise, Texas,

CASHIER or CUSTODIAN,

Safe Deposit Boxes, .
Ft. Worth National Benk,
Ft. Worth, Texas,.

s
o

be met; that he obeyed these inmstructions and
shortly after disembarking from the ceb,walking
about one<half block west; he met & men, who said,
"Mr. Kirkpatrick, I'll teke that beg.™ Be then
handed the bag over to this man end endeavored to
engeged this man in conversation but the man sald,
"The title papers to the farm will be delivared to
you within twelve houras."; that the last he sew

of this men he was atopping from the sidewalk, ine
dicating that he was procesding to an automobile;
that he observod twd large automobiles parked -ACTOss.
the street esch containing three men, which he sura
mised was eovering/the delivery of the money to
this abductor; that he then returned to the Mushle
bach Hotel and caught the night train back to
Oklahoma City. Mr, Catlett returned direct to
Tulsa, Oklaloma. Kirkpatrick haz identified the
photograph of Xelly &s being the man to whom he

delivered the ransom money,.

Will produce ledger sheets of the individual
account of R, G. Shannon in the Peoples State Bank,
Paradise, lexas. He will testify and also produce
records of the deposit of $1500,00 in said bank by
Ora L, Shannon to the account of R. G. Shannon on
or about Augxst 10, 19.,3. Ho wnl rurther testify

standing and ganeral reputation of R. G. Shannon
that may have been received et the Peoples State
Bank, Paredise; Toxas, this having special refers
ence to a possible inquiry having been made by
the Cadillac Motor Company, Cleveland, Ohio, dure
ing the month of June, 19334

Will bring the contents of safe deposit box .in
said bank rented in the neme of R, G, Shannon end
wife, the contents consisting of diamond studded
wrist watch valued at $1800,00;, two diamond rings
velued at &pproximately $700,00 each, $350,00 in
new currency end a pencil manomndum of numbers
indicating that at one time there was approximately
$35,000,00 in said box.

O
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Qus_T. JONES, Special Agt., -
ivision of Investigation,
U.S.Dept. Of Justice,
Oklahoma City, Okla.

"imity thereto., In

Will testify that on the morning of Aug. 12, 1933
accanpanied by federal and state officers and

Cherles F, Urschel examination was made of the farm
of R G Shannon, 4} miles S.W. of Paredise, Texas,
and that at the reasidence of R. G. Shannon wers found
Ri Go Shannon, Ora L. Shannon, wife of R.G.Shannon,
end Pauline’ rry, datighter of Kathryn Kelly, and one
other child. There was also found aleeping on a cot
in the rear yard of Shennon's home the fugitive,
Harvey J. Bailey. Bailey wés arrested and certain
firearms were located on his bed and in close proxe

1» rear of the Shamnon house was
found a Thompson Macline gun bearing serial Noe490%
Witness can tutit_y at Urachel positively identiffed
this place as the ‘ylace of his confinemeént on July 23
and 24, 1933. Balley admitted his identity as being
e fugitiive fram Lansing; Kansas Stats Penitentiary,
At the time of his arrest he was undressed, however,
his trousers were he bed; they were tossed
to Specia who in turn passed
theng to who, before giving
them to Bailey, ssarched the pockets and took there-
from approximately 21200, This money was immediately
checked by#, Special _Igontb and

C. F. Ureo ainast a list of the Urschel ransom
money and it was found that $700 of this money, cone

. aistins or 35 twanty 'dolla.r billa, _correaponded with

he "aane mo:ming c"visit waamdo toa tonant honse
located on the R, G, Shannon farm, approximately one

mile from the R, G, S8hennon house, this place bdeing
ocoupied by Armon Shanmon, son of R. G, Shennon. At
this place was found many things that had been preve
iously described by C. ¥, Urachel and the houss, both
exterior and interior was positively identified by

C. F. Urachel as the place of his confinement from
the night of July 24th to the evening of July Slst,

At this bouse was found Armon Shennon, his wife,

. Oletha Shannon, end & 14 months'old baby. Photographs

of this house, both exterior and interior, end of the
sxterior of the R, G, Shannon house, were taken by

nd T the Dallas, Texas
Police Department, who cen produce original photoe
graphs of ‘seme; At this place both Oletha '
and Armo; hon mede verbal statements to i
Agen oonoerning their knowledge of Urschel':
being held at said house. These statements were later
teken in detail by Special Agents Ralph
H, Colvin qnd ¥rank J. Biake, reduced: to writing end
aigned by 'thuo tvo ‘1nd!’d.8ualn. ‘Upon retming to

NS




b7C

2¢
bb’lb

. e -
m‘“"‘“"--~ Sk’ tm

- 205 o

]
the R, C., Shannon home with Armon Shannon and Oletha
Shannon, Armon Shennon identified Harvey J, Bailey as
a msn he had the night before seen at the R. G. Shannon
home and who had given the name of R. G, McDonald, and
while Agent was having Armon Shannon observe Bailey with
out Bailey's knowledge and while stending in a hallway
of the R. G, Shannon house, Agent was observed talking
to Armon Shennon by Mras. R, G, Shannon, who was seated
in a chair on the back screened porch end Agent heard
Mrs., R, G, Shannon say in a loud voice to Armon Shennon,
"Keep your damn mouth shut.- Don't tell them a demm
thing.” Harvey J. Bai ey, R. G. Shannon, Mrs. R, ,65
Shannon, Armon Shannonj, Oletha Shannon and A. B, B;gp,
father of Oletha Shanjon, were transported to Dallas;’
Texas for investigatfon in connection with the UraShel
case. Signed statedients made by R. G. Shannen, Ers. R
n Shannon csn be introduced by Speeial

Shannon and
ch— Agent , Ralph H; Colvin end Frank J. Blake

Police Department,
Dallaa » Tema -

Later, upon interview in the Dallas County Jeil, Harvey
J. Bailey stated to Agent that the Thompson machina gun
found at the Shsnnon farm was his property and that he
had had possession of 1t only about four deys; that 1t
was sent to him at Shawnee, Oklshoma by a friend, whose
neme he declined to give, and that this machine gun

hed been the property of Ferris Antone, a gangster,
killed in Kansas City, Mo. by in
tho onrly pert of Aucust, 1903

NNH' L
F111 testify Chet DB or ROCNNAMBNG- Orr1otsetheyuntasi

photographs of the interior and exterior of the house
occupied by Armon Shennon end located on the fam of
R. G. Shannon, 4} miles S.W. of Paradise, Wise County,
Texas; that they also todk exterior photographs of the
home and out buildings of R. G. Shennon located on his
fam 4} miles S.W, of Paradise, Wise County, Texas and
can produce and identify these photographs,

" Sp. Agt.,- Will testify that he was present at the R, G, Shannon

Division of Investigation,
U.S. Dept. of Justice,
Delles, Texas,

Dkléhomé £ity, Oklahoma

farm at the time of the arrest of Harvey J, Bajiley end
that the trousers of Harvey J. Bailey were handed to

him bi Gus 'I'l iiii il he i.x; turn handed them to

~ Will testify that he was present at the R. G. Shennon
ferm at the time of the arrest of Harvey J. Bailey; ti

the trousers of Ha J, Baile wore handed to him b
Special Lkentﬁahd that he searche
the pockets of said trousers, Iinding therein approxi:

mately $1200 in curreney; that in his presence the se:
{al numbers of these bank notes were checked by Spopi.




Special Agaent,
“'Division of Investigation,
UeSé Depte of Justice,
Dallaa, Texas,.

p7C

ivision of Investigation,
U, S¢ Dept. of Justice,
Oklahoma City, Oklshoma

- .+ . ¥RARK J. BLAKE, Special Agts ~

W11l testify that he was ‘preaent ‘at the R. C. Shannon
~farm at the time of the arrest of Harvey J. Bailey,

Division of Investigation,
"Us SeDepts of Justice;
. .Dallas, Texas.

R. H. COLVIN, Special Agent, .

. - Division of Investigation,
UsSeDepte of Justics,
Oklahoma City, Oklehoma, "’

Ha 0D PRSI
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sgent (D ox¢ c. F. Urschel against e 1ist of
the serisl numbers of the bank notes involved in the

$200,000 ransom paid to Urachel's abductors emd it was

.found that 35 Kensas City Federal Reserve Notes of
- twenty doller dencmination each corresponded with the

serial numbers on the ransom money listj that this
monaey was deliversd by himself and C. F. Ursehel to
Special Agent Frank J, Blake, Division of Investigation,
U, S. Department of Justice, Dallas, Texass

+ wWn testify that he 'As‘prount at the R. G, Shannon

srrest of Harvey J. Bailey and
el checked the serial numbers

farm at ths time of
that he and C, ¥, Br

.on bank notoc,takcnrtmu of the trousersa
of Harvey J. Bailey by: ), egainsti
‘the list containing serial numbers o e ranscom notes,

and found 35 Kansas City Federal Reserve Bank Notes

of the denomination of twenty dollsrs each that bore
serial numbers corresponding to the serial numbers on
the ransam list in his possession, of the $200,000 paid
to the abductors of Urschele Will also testify to
statements made to him by Armon Shannon and R. G.
Shennon concerning their knowledge of the abduction

and detention of Cherles ¥, Urschel at the Shannon farm
near Paradiae, Wise County, Texas, Will identify orig.
.theae,individuala.

near Paradise, Wise County, Texas and that he picked
up the Thompson machines gun, serial No.4907 in a back
room of the R, G. Shannon house,

Will testify to atatment mede to him by Mrs. Ora L.
Shannon, wife of R, G, Shannon in the office of the
Division of Iuvuti.gltion. Dallas, Texas on August 18,
1933. -Can introduce and 1d|nt1ty thia statement, which
was reduced to writing and signed by Mrs, R. G, Shannon

Will testify to a statement made by Ora L, Shannon,
wife of R, Gi Shannon,in the office of the Division
of Investigation, Dallas; Texas on August 12, 1933
end that this- atatwt .mas_reduced to u'iting and
signed by Krs. Shennon. Witness can identify this sign
statemnt, Co '




Police Officers,
Denver, Colorado,

Y [
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Will testify that they arrested a man,giving the
name of George L. Davis,at a parking lot at 1028
19th Sti, Denver, Colo. on Aug. 12, 1933, at which.
time he was in possession of aBuick Coupe, Colorado
11 cense(1933) fl-esesa. which was registered in the
neme of Mré. George L. Davis ‘that Davis wes arres-
ted on suspicion of passing torgod Express checkq

that they took Davig to or Police headquarters
and saw Officer f the Denver Police
Department, sear s and take a wallet from his

person and hand it £ the
Denver Police Deparimen oy saw
‘count the money thgft was in the wailet, whic
to §777.00; that shey saw Lindquist place $775. ot
this sum in a sack and tie the sack; Davis was givan
$2.00 for eigarettes; that Davis immediately wanted
to give an order.to have the money found on hia perw
son turned over to Mr. Bea Laske, Denver, Colorado,
his attorney; that on August 17, 1933 they took $660

.0f this money, consisting of Kansas City Federal

Reserve Bank Notes,in denomination of twenty dollars
each, to the Forestry Bervice, U, S. Department of.
Adgriculture, Denver, Colorado, where the bills were
photostated in their presence and after the money
had been photostated they returned it to Police Head:
quartera litnessu can 1dent1fy Albert L. Batea,

mlico officer,
er, Coloredo.

b7¢
s b

' !olico 0!!!cer, ,

Denver, Colorado.

Will testify that on Angust 12, 1933 -he was at the
Denver, Colorado Police Department when a man, givin
ths nsme

of George L. Darvis was brought there by
Officers ﬁ that he took a wallet

from the son-of Davis an ded 1t to Officer
who s the desk clerk at the
!!y !ail. :.h ! ! %&m a sum of

money from the wallet, ¢ wice, and it amount
to $777.00; that he sev place $775.,00 of
this money in a sack .and etained by the
Denver Police Department. ‘Witness can identify Albe:
L, Bates, defendant in this case; as the individual
from whan this money was taken, .

W1l testify that he was et Police Headquarters,
" Denver, Colorado on Anguet 12, 1933 when a man, givi

the nsme 0f George L. _was brought there dy
and
wa

4 that he saw Office
Davis' person end tha
. he handed 1t to: hj.nr . that he took a sum.
of money from this wallet, counted it twice, and
found it emounted to 3777‘00: that he placed §775400




of this sum in a sack, tied the sack, and it was
retained in the Police property room; that he gave
Davis $2.00 of this money to purchase cigarettes,
Witneas can identify Albert L, Bates, defendant in
* this case, as Goorge L, Davis, herein referred to,.

Polieo Officer, .= Will testify that he had charge of the jail shift :
I,D enver, coloredo. at the city jail, Denver, Colorado, and that in that
capacity he had custody of $776.00 taken from the
. - person of Geo vis; that he turned this money
o . over to 4 that he cen fdentify Albert

L. Bates, defendant ,ln this case, as the man from
whom this money was ‘takens

m*ﬂl‘ testify that e received $775,00 in currenc
Police Department, whioh was in a sack, from Polioe ericer*
. Denver, Colorado. Denver, Colorado, end which carried a notice that
- . it was taken from George L. Dav¥ims, Witness can
identify Albert L. Bates; defendant in this case,
.a8 the man fran wham this money was taken,

— - Wit : 775,00 in currency
District Court for the fro T the Police
City and County of Deuver, Department, Denver, Colorado and can produce this

Denver, Colorsdos money and that thie 13 the same money that is now

e G s oo scont,- Wil testify that on August 14, 1933 he went to
b Pivision of Investigation, Police Headquarters, Denver, Colorado and examined

UsSeDept. of Justice, the money taken from the person of George L. Davis
Salt Lake City, Utah, on the ocecasion of his arrest on August 12, 1933
and found that 33 Kensas City Federal Reserve Bank
~ Notes,in the denomination of twenty dollers each,

bore serial numbers identical with serial numbers
appearing on Twenty Dollar Yederal Reserve Notes
listed as ransom money paid to the abductors of:
Charles F, Urachelj that thé man arrested as George
L. Davis stated that his nsme was Albert L, Bates;
. - that he was present on Augnst 19, 1923 at Denver,
. : ) * Colorado when Bates alias Davis was interviewed
) Jointly by himself and Special Agent John A, Dowd
and that in substance Bates stated that he had not
been in the etates of Teéxas and Oklehoma for approxi-
mately one ysar; that he, Bates, 414 not know Urschel,
'Harvey Bailey or George Kelly; that he had not at
any time been in Paredise, Texas; that he took no
part in the kidnaping of chbg} and did not aid or
nbot eany person i that respeot; that he spent the
ant onth of July, 1933 in Denver, residing at -

b’)D from -April; 19333ito. July: 17, 1933, .
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4
under the name of George L. Devia; that he apent
the remainder of the month of July in Colorado
on a lake where he engeged in fishing dbut he would
not disclose the name or location of the ca: that
b7 D  the women who 1ived with him at # wes

his lawful wife and that no other man lived with
then at that addreas; that neither he nor his wife .
to his knowledge, at any time during July, 1933
while at Denver, had a Chevrolet Coach which carre
ied Indiana or eny other astate 1li censej that the
only other car he had while in Denver was a Buigk
Coupe which carried Illinois lioense plates; Bates
admitted renting PoOf{ Box 631 in Denver, Colorado
during the summer of 1933, Witness can Y entify

o : Albert L, Bates, défendant in thia case, as the

i men he interviewed at Damor. Colorado, who had

: been arrested thore by Police Officers of Denver
under the name  of George L, Davis,

b’)(/ m—_ May be expescted to testify that on August S5, 1933 he
ean tate Bank, received, during the regular course of business 50
Minneapolis, Minnesota twenty dollar bills of the Kansas City Federal Re-
Serve District end to produce these bills, the sers ,
‘il numbers of which check with the bills paid far [
Mr. Urschel's release. #wnl testify that
he received these bills, together with $800.00 in
money. from Sam Fraderick.,&.xto whom ho-issued o Caghe .

or"slaoo,' seld check ‘baing No. 13793,

. SAM FREDERICK, ] « May be expected to testify that on the morming of
725 Gerard Ave. North, Augusat 5, 1933 at the request of his employer at
Kinneapolis, Minnesota about 11 A.M, he accompanied two men to the Hennepin

State Bank in Minneapolis, Minnesota from his place

of employment, 203 Washington Ave.,North, and there

, : at the instructions of these men secured a Cashier's

' ’ check in the emount of $1800 payable to S. H. Peters,
: and that he delivered said check to the men in quese
tion, one of whom was referred to as Barney. Mr,

Frederick may- be able to identify Barney Berman and
Clifford Skelly as the men in question. (Mr., Fred-

) 76 ‘erick's statement is con 6 and 7 of
. Bb7C report of Special Agent dated Aug. 19,
. . 1933.) Frederick will teatify that he works tor

bﬂ/ o John Wolk.,

/}D — = May be expected to testify that on. the momiug of
First National Bank, ) August 5, 1933 he cashed Cashier's ch_eck No, 13793
Minneapolis, Minn. _ drawn on the Hennepin State Bank in the amount of

§1800 for one Peter Hackett, who is dlso known to.

"him as Peter Valder, Williem Nelson end numercus
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other names. gtatement is .con-
tained on e 8 of the report of Special Agent

b7C

b7(" St. Paul, L!it}n,...&ug". 19, 1933.)
e gﬁeciﬂgent v Will testify that he interviewed Charles Wolk
ivision of Investigation, and thereafter questioned Bdward Berman alias
,ﬁ.S Dept. of Justice, Barney Berman and ‘that Berman edmitted that he was
St. Paul, Minnesota = one of the individuals who accompanied Frederick to

the bank; that he gave Frederick the money and that
Frederick in turn gave him the Cashier's check for
$1800; further 4gen, will testify that Bers
men admitted that Ye w. e individual who gave
the Cashier's check in guestion to Peter Valder to
cash for him. &gent will further testify
b7(—- that he interviewed C Skelly; Isedor Blumene
feld and Barney Berman individually and that they
admi tted that a men by the name of Collins came to
~ . the West Hotel at Minneapolis, Minn. on August 3,
1933, at which time he stated that his neme was
Collins and after talking with him for some time
they sold him liquor for the sum of $5,500, re-
ceiving same in cash, %ill further testify
that Berman stated that e mohey used in purchas-
ing the Cashier's check was part of the money re-
ceived from Collins, whose identity they cleim to
- Iknow nothing about, _

Will testify that'during 't ® course or businesa on
August 5, 1933 he received a five hundred dollar

« Anthony Falls Branch,

N.W. National Bank, . deposit from Sem Kronick, which deposit consisted
Minneapolis, Minnesota. - of twenty dollar bills of the Kansas City Federal
. Regerve District. He will produce the bills in
. evidence, the numbers of which correspond to mumber:

on certain bills paid for the release of Mr., Ursche:

! C. : . '
’ b7 _gpeoial Agent; « Will testify that he interviewed Ssm Kronick daily
: Division of Inveatigation, from August 7th until August 10th, during which
) U.S. Dept. of Justice, time he claimed to have been engaged in the Retall
. St. Paul, Minnesota. . Barber Supply Business, Minneapolis, Minn. end that
. he received the $500 in the usual course of busi-
. Dess; that he did not kunow the nemes of his custom-
i . o .ers or their addresges amd was unable to state the
: ’ names of any of them. Hs further stated that he
could not explain how it happaned that he received
all twenty dollar billse (His statement is cone

’ ' boC d on o 14 of the report of Special Agent
e - , St. Paul, dug. 19, 1935.) He later
L ) 1s Agent that he~had received this

money from his cousin. Sam Kozborg. He Ioul.d not

~
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give any explanation &s to why he mede a mis-
statement cts at the beginning.

Agent *wﬁl further testify that he
interviewed ozberg on August 14, 1933, prior
to which time Kozberg had been in hiding for appe
roximately 7 days; that Kozberg stated that Barney
Berman owed him $500 and that Kronick owed the
LaSalle Products Company a considerable. sum of
money; that Kronick is hia cousin and that he called
Barmey Berman on August Sth and Berman {nvited him
to coms to his plach at the Weat Hotel, room 730§
that between 2:30 d 3 PJM., on August 5, 1933 in
the presence of others whom he did not recognize,
he received $500 rrom Berman in twenty dollar bills;
he advised that there was no written receipt giveam
and that he hed nothing in writing to show that
Berman owed him money; that he turned this money
over to Sem Kronick, his cousin, who in turn gave
him a check payable to the .LaSalle Products Co,,
in an equal emount. (Kozberg's statement is quoted
and 17 of the report of Special Agent
+Paul, deted Aug. 19, 1933.)
will further teatify that Barney
Berman admitted to him that he had given $500 to
San Kozberg on August S5, 1933, which money, ss he

_recalled, consisted of twenty dollar bills and same

talked with & bcts Blumenfeld, Berman end Skelly

.on several different occasions and all admitted

they wore at the West Hotel and present when the
transaction took Place on Auguat .3, 1933; that
Skelly held the money thereafter; that they do not
know the iGentity of the person fro:n whom they ree
ceived the money end that they had no 1dea that
the money was a part of the Urachel ransom; Berman
claims the check made payable to S. H, Peters was
an alias of theirs on an alcohol transaction and
it was his inteation to purchase a carload of
alcohol from one Nat Parker and‘ that the check in
question was to be used as a down paymentsy Berman
claims that the name of S. H, Petere was guggested
by Sam Frederick. (Sam Frederick may be expected
to testify that he did not suggest the name of
Peters and that he was instructed by the men in
car with whom he rode to the bank to get the check
under the name of Peters.,)
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. - May be expected to testify that he was so
b7 C Western Union, . employed on August 8, 1933 end produce in evie

4 Minnespolis, Minn; dence one original telegrsm sddressed to R. G,
s b7 D ) o : Shannon, % Manager, Cadillac Factory Sales Branch
Ee Cleveland, Ohio, which reads as follows:’

3 N . . ) ; .

I ' ~ "DEAL HAS FELL THROUGH JACK AND TOM HAVE LEFT

: ’ : - COMMDNICATE WITH ME AT BOX SIX THREE ONE
George"

] .
ay/be pble to identify Albert L, Bat
as the individ who placed this telegram with
him on August 8, 1933 at Minneepolis, Minnesota;

- ’ S PENDING,
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2 ; office territory, emnd the information does not seem to

R attach any suspicion upon any person renting boxes of :

S g ‘value in this matter, all being known to the banks in whieh .
: the boxes were rented, - ’

] office, made an investigation at Konarch Lake on September 3
o 11th,71933. At the Karose Lodge, Monarch Lake, colorado, Cm ein

du.ring‘that pariod. “The hotel cash bbo k ‘for the-,;,tan;‘
- ‘period failed to show the -nemes ‘of these persons listed
. therein., . At the Boat House at Monarch 'Laka. . boct
* hire record of .persons renting boat- 1s kepte-i-An-
: examination or thia record falled to ahow

g il oot it s s aae B O b O TAPA BT $-5.4—Bates,-but -atated. that-i&—no pouihle e

3 for Albert L, Bates to have been a member of & party hiring -

a boat without coming in perscnel contaet with him,- bIC
b1o

e




The regiater of the llurrqy Camp Lodgo at the

Lake wasgearched, but the names of .these persans were not o
found therein dnring the period mentioned. — o

- e 2 2

“$Tom Denver, Colorado,
- Errorta at Denver,. 0010rado, _by Agent
locate one WAlkKeY, & meehanie 1n the [
uick Agency at ;.sth Stre _ olo
%  witness WhHe Will ies /the“{nte:
L. Bates' at Oklatioma '
+:00? favor;ﬁle Tebult,

16 endon ho_dase atated,: - ey e

. ' " However
of “‘the Walker Buiek' Ageney,
ert' Lé Baten alias_ Goo ;
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_ September 14, 1933.

MEMORANDUM OF TELEPHONE CALL

\

: Mr. Parrish advised, with referepfc the Urschel ransom money,
that he talked with of thejiMierican Express Company and
pany

edvised that our.attitude was that his co should not interfere in
such an important case for the mere sum of $700. Mr. Parrish stated that
the Denver counsel for this company is standing on a legal technicality . .

and that if they persist the povernment will not get the money, and he
80 advisedH _stated that they had no desire
to hinder the government in its activities, but that the company 4id not

want to have its rights foreclosed, and Mr. Parrish advised him thet this
would be =~ chence they would have to take, but it did not seem === to be
much of a chance, because the only person liable to attempt to attach
the money would be Mr. Urschel, himself, and we would use our influence

to prevent that. Mr. Parrish stated that— azreed to send
another telegram this efternoon to the Denver counsel to the effect that

the company “esired the money released for the purpose of using it as \
evideace, and that this was done on the assurance of the Department of
Justice th=t the money would be returned. Mr. Parrish further stated that

he believes the Clerk of the Court will bringz the money Gown and that an -
Azent should sort of look out for him. It was decided that it would be

a good idea that after the real money has been presented to the Court,'

from then on the photostats be used as evidence. IR~

I advised that I would endeavor to contacet Mr. Urschel and
make certain that he understands sbout the money. WMr. Parrish recquested
that T have our Agents see Hyde, which will eliminate Mr. Parrish talking B
directly with him.

~ XA
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: ~.~|onn EDGAR. HOOVER _“

Ibmlcroy

—bi LT 1909

Mr Nathan..
‘Mr Tohon

: @w ..........
SPC'b/}O £‘5°§ Mr. Quinn. | 7.
. . ' ” bingtan, B L 44 M Locke.. s,
i ] DVIGICH CF 1 T - o B sy
ﬁEOORDED C" September 15,
DD . ziP o i " o
MEHORANDUM FOR.'T ﬁmmmn. LA
109 -
QFP 1 9 Od3 é&&e‘oﬂ" . F".E .
-l D - j e s
In connection with the legal controversy. ,once e Urschel .

ransom money found in the possession of Bates at the time of his ars
rest at Denver, Colorado, Mr. Parrish was contacted this morning and : -
stated that he had communicated, by telephone, with a*

of th erican Express Company at New Yor )
1LY 5 adviged him thdt he was anxious to cooperate

with the Government in this matter but that the money is being retained 2
in Denver as the result of Court action.

: Mr. Parrish advised Fthat he was aware of that fact

but that it was being so retained at the request of

attorney for the American Express Company at Denver, Colorado.

advised Mr. Parrish that he would discuss the matter fu

et Denver. Subsequently, Mr. Parrish stated that he

had communicated with the United States Attorney at Denver and suggested

that he discuss this matter wit attorney for the American .

Express Compzany, and that the Uni tates Attorney advised that’ =
as not -cooperating in this matter in any respect, end tha .

he did not believe tha vould .agree_to_releasing the money.

The United States Attorney at Denver advised lMr. Parrish that he
had taken this matter up with the United States Attorney at Oklahoma
City ani suzgested that Mr, Urschel replace the ransom money, in reply
to which the United States Attorney at Oklahomz City advised that he
could tell the attorney for the American Express Company "to go to h-—".

¥hile discussing the above with Mr. Parrish, he was asked about
the indictment returned at Oklahoma City in the Urschel kidnaping case
end advised that he had determined that the subjects in this case were =~ "~
only indicted on the charge of conspiracy and that in his opinion it e
would have been much better to have indicted these subjects, both on . %
the substantive offense and conspiracy. Although it appeers that this ~~
indictment was considered by two Special Assistants to the Attorney - ~
General and the United States Attorney at Oklehoma City, these subjects
should certainly have been indicted on a charge of kidnaping, as well 5
as conspiracy, in that, the evidence as to the defendants living at St. .
Paul, also to Harvey J. Bailey, would have been much more effective on "
the direct charge.

2ot e . ce
o@W M = l d
) .a;Q'fiihff%:f Deern 71’714a—4,LJZf7 C;ﬁ



Memo for the Dir; —2- . . 9/15/33,

" It is doubtful whether the evidence against some of these
defendants is sufficient to support a conviction in the upper courts

on a charge of conspiracy, whereas it might have been on a direct
charge.

Respectfully,

M‘u

S. P. Cowley.
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420 Post Otfice Building, L :.&:.w‘)}m/_
De.llas, Texas. r. Qalnn .-

iitr. Locko. ...
" September. 16, 1933 ..J

Director, .

Division of Investigation,

U.S. Department of Justice,
. Washington, D.C.-

. Dear Sir:-

In 're'ply to Division letter of 9/12/33 relative to
information concerning en individual traveling from Memphis,

Tennessee to Oklahoma City, Oklahoma wit ine gun, and b 7C
who proved to be Special Agent :

The information reaching us ocame rro'mq E
of the American sirways at Dallas and was to the effec
a man was traveling on one of their ships from Memphis Tennessee
to Dallas on a through ticket to Oklaehoma City, and that he had
in his possession an erticle wrepped in paper, whSch was sus-
b76

pected as being a machine gun. K The pams of was
given as the travelsr. :

The American Airways did not have definite informtion . .
that a machine gun was in possession of the traveler, but their T
susplcions were aroused by reason of the apparent pracautiona

taiken by the traveler in safeguarding the article in his . S
possession, . ‘ )
Very truly yours, . ' ~‘x
7/' ‘ﬂé&/' - . B
F.J4 Blake, . Lo
Spetial Agent in Charge. . ST
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